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State Water Resources Conirol Board
Division of Drinking Water

June 22, 2015

Mike Casey, VP Loss Control
Route 1, Box 400
Coalinga, CA 93210

RE: Harris Farms Headquarters — Water System No. 1009027
Citation No. 03-23-15C-068

Dear Mr. Casey:

The State Water Resources Control Board — Division of Drinking Water (Division) has issued
Citation No. 03-23-15C-068, for violation of directives of Compliance Order No. 03-23-14R-011.
The Citation is enclosed.

The California Safe Drinking Water Act, Section 116577, provides for this agency to be reimbursed
by the public water system for costs incurred for preparing and issuing an enforcement action to
that system. Therefore, your water system will be billed for the preparation and issuance of this
order. Our costs are approximately $128 per hour. You will receive a bill for these costs in August
2015, following the end of the State’s fiscal year, from our Fee Billing Unit in Sacramento.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Philip Dutton at (559) 447-3300.
Sincerely,

B st

chti, P.E.

Senior Sanitary Engineer, Fresno District
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA BRANCH
DRINKING WATER FIELD OPERATIONS

BSL/PD

Frucia Mancus, cuar | THoMAS HOWARD, EXEGUTIVE DIREGTOR

265 Wesl Bullard Avenue. Suile 101, Fresno, CA 93704 | www.waterboards.ca.gov
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
DIVISION OF DRINKING WATER

IN RE: HARRIS FARMS HEADQUARTERS
WATER SYSTEM NO. 1009027

TO: HARRIS FARMS, INC.
ATTN: MIKE CASEY, VP LOSS CONTROL
ROUTE 1, BOX 400
COALINGA, CA 93210

CITATION NO. 03-23-15C-068

FOR VIOLATION OF THE
CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTION 116555(a)(1)
AND DIRECTIVES OF COMPLIANCE ORDER NO. 03-23-14R-011

Issued on June 22, 2015

The State Water Resources Control Board (hereinafter “Board”™), acting by and through its
Division of Drinking Water (hereinafter “Division”) and the Deputy Director for the
Division (hereinafter “Deputy Director™), hereby issues this Citation pursuant to Section
116650 of the California Health and Safety Code (hereinafter “CHSC™) to Harris Farms,
Inc., for violation of CHSC section 116555(a)(1) and directives of Compliance Order No.

03-23-14R-011 (hereinafter “Compliance Order”).
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APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES

CHSC, Section 116555(a)(1) states in relevant part:

(a) Any person who owns a public water system shall ensure that the system does all of the
following;

(1) Complies with primary and secondary drinking water standards.

CHSC, Section 116650 states in relevant part:

(a) If the department determines that a public water system is in violation of this chapter or
any regulation, permit, standard, citation, or order issued or adopted thereunder, the
department may issue a citation to the public water system. The citation shall be served
upon the public water system personally or by certified mail. Service shall be deemed
effective as of the date of personal service or the date of receipt of the certified mail. If a
person to whom a citation is directed refuses to accept delivery of the certified mail, the
date of service shall be deemed to be the date of mailing.

(c) A citation may specify a date for elimination or correction of the condition constituting
the violation.

(d) A citation may include the assessment of a penalty as specified in subdivision (e).
(¢) The department may assess a penalty in an amount not to exceed one thousand dollars

($1,000) per day for each day that a violation occurred, and for each day that a violation
continues to occur. A separate penalty may be assessed for each violation

STATEMENT OF FACTS

The Division is informed by Harris Farms, Inc. and believes that the Harris Farms
Headquarters Water System (hereinafter “Water System™), is a privately owned community
water system located in Fresno County that supplies water for domestic purposes to a
population of approximately 300 individuals served through 76 single-family residential
service connections. The Water System operates under revised Domestic Water Supply
Permit No. 03-23-09P-019, issued on January 8, 2009.

20f7 Citation No. 03-23-15C-068
lssued: June 22, 2015
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The Division issued Compliance Order No. 03-23-14R-011 to the Water System on

October 7, 2014, for noncompliance with the Stage 2 Disinfection Byproduct Rule

(hereinafter “S2DBPR”) Maximum Contaminant Levels for Total Trihalomethanes

(hereinafter “TTHM™). A copy of the Compliance Order is included as Attachment A, The

Compliance Order directed the Water System to take certain actions, including the

following Directives:

¥

10.

Prepare a Corrective Action Plan identifying improvements to the water system
designed to correct the water quality problem (violation of the TTHM MCL) and
eliminate the need to deliver water to consumers that does not meet primary
drinking water standards. The plan shall include a time schedule for completion of
various phases of the project such as design, construction, and startup.

Present the Corrective Action Plan required under Directive No. 5, above, to the
Division in an office meeting no later than December 8, 2014.

Submit quarterly progress reports to the Division, The first quarterly progress report
shall describe progress made in the fourth quarter of 2014 and shall be submitted to
the Division by January 10, 2014, using the form provided as Attachment D,
Operate the existing water system to minimize formation of total trihalomethanes
and haloacetic acids in the distribution system.

Submit a written response by November 10, 2014, indicating its willingness to
comply with the directives of this Compliance Order,

By no later than July 1, 2017, achieve compliance with the total trihalomethanes
maximum contaminant level , with the completion of a project and demonstration

that the locational running annual average is reliably less than the MCL. The Water

3of7 Citation No. 03-23-15C-068
Issued: June 22, 2015
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System shall provide written notification of the date that compliance is achieved, no

later than ten days following receipt of the laboratory sampling results.

To date, the Water System has not complied with Directive Nos. 5, 6, 7, or 9 of the
Compliance Order. Specifically, the Water System has not presented a Corrective Action
Plan to the Division. Further, the Division has not received a response to the Compliance
Order from the Water System. The Water System continues to violate the TTHM maximum
contaminant level and does not appear to be making adequate progress towards the

compliance deadline established with Directive No. 10.

DETERMINATIONS

The water system has failed to comply with Directive Nos. 5, 6, 7, and 9 of Compliance

Order No. 03-23-14R-011.

DIRECTIVES

The Harris Farms Headquarters Water System and its owner of record are hereby directed

to take the following actions:

1; Comply with the Directives of Compliance Order No, 03-23-14R-011.

4 of 7 Citaticn No. 03-23-15C-068
Issued: June 22, 2015
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2 Present the Corrective Action Plan to the Division’s Fresno District in an office

meeting by no later than July 31, 2015, for review and approval.

3. Submit a written response to this Citation indicating a willingness to comply with

the directives herein.

4, Notify the Division in writing no later than five (5) days prior to the deadline for
performance of any Directive set forth herein if Water System and/or its owner of

record anticipates it will not timely meet such performance deadline.

All submittals required by this Order shall be addressed to:
Betsy S. Lichti, P.E.,
Senior Sanitary Engineer
State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Drinking Water
Fresno District
265 W. Bullard Avenue, Suite 101
Fresno, CA 93704
As used in this Citation, the date of issuance shall be the date of this Citation; and the date

of service shall be the date of service of this Citation, personal or by certified mail, on the

Water System or its owner of record.

The Division reserves the right to make such modifications to this Citation and/or to issue
such further citations as it may deem necessary to protect public health and safety. Such
modifications may be issued as amendments to this Citation and shall be deemed effective

upon issuance.

50f7 Citation No., 03-23-15C-068
Issued: June 22, 2015
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Nothing in this Citation relieves the Water System or its owner of record of its obligation to
meet the requirements of the California SDWA, or any regulation, standard, permit or order

issued thereunder.

PARTIES BOUND

This Citation shall apply to and be binding upon the Water System, its owners,

sharcholders, officers, directors, agents, employees, contractors, successors, and assignees.

SEVERABILITY

The Directives of this Citation are severable, and the Water System and its owner of record
shall comply with each and every provision hereof, notwithstanding the effectiveness of any

other provision.

FURTHER ENFORCEMENT ACTION

The California SDWA authorizes the Board to issue a citation with assessment of
administrative penalties to a public water system for violation or continued violation of the
requirements of the California SDWA or any regulation, permit, standard, citation, or order
issued or adopted thereunder including, but not limited to, failure to correct a violation
identified in a citation or compliance order. The California SDWA also authorizes the
Board to take action to suspend or revoke a permit that has been issued to a public water

system if the public water system has violated applicable law or regulations or has failed to

Gof7 Citation No. 03-23-15C-068
Issued: June 22, 2015




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

comply with an order of the Board; and to petition the superior court to take various
enforcement measures against a public water system that has failed to comply with an order

of the Board. The Board does not waive any further enforcement action by issuance of this

Citation.

(el22]/s~ %Mf
Date Betsy SLidhti, P.E/
Senior Sanitary Engineer
Fresno District
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
DRINKING WATER FIELD OPERATIONS

BSL/PD

Attachments:
Attachment A: Compliance Order No. 03-23-14R-011

Via Certified Mail: 70143490000178689047

7of 7 Citation No. 03-23-15C-068
Issued: June 22, 2015




{ Attachment A
1 |
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
2 STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
DIVISION OF DRINKING WATER
3
4
5 IN RE: HARRIS FARMS HEADQUARTERS
WATER SYSTEM NO. 1009027
5
75 TO MR, MIKE CASEY
HARRIS FARMS HEADQUARTERS
8 ROUTE I, BOX 400
g COATINGA, CA 93210
10
1y COMPLIANCE ORDER N¢J, 03-23-14R-011
12
13 FOR NONCOMPLIANCY, WITH THE
STAGE 2 DISINFECTION BYPRODUCT RULE
14 MAXTMUM CONTAMINANT LEVELS FOR
TOTAL TRIHALOMETIHHANES
5 SECTION 64533(a), TITLE 22, CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS
16
17 Issued on October 7, 2084
18 . o . . . .
Scetion 116655 of the Californis [lealth and Safely Code authorizes the issuance of a
19
compliunce order {o a public water system for violation of the Catifornia Safe Drinking
20
0t Water Act (Ileaith and Safety Code, Division 104, Pait 12, Chapter 4, commeneing with
g |l Scction 116270) (hereinafter “California SDWA”), or any regulation, standard, permit or
23 || order issncd o adopted thorcunder.
24 |
25| The State Water Resources Control Board (hereinafier “State Bourd™), acting by and
26 .
through its Division of Drinking Watex (beveinaller “Division™)} and the Deputy Ditector for
27|
@ l the Division Chereinafter “Deputy Dircctor”), hereby issues a compliance order to 1luis
COLIRT PAPER
STAYE GF CALIFORNM
HT0. 113 (RFY, 3-50)

(2530 0P 05 96100




' Farms, Tne. (hereinalter, Havris Farms), for violation of California Code of Regulations
1
21 (hereinafler “CCR™, Section 64533(a), Maximum Contaminant Tevels for Disinfection
3 || Byproducts.
4
5
APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES
6
7
8 Scetion 16658, Culifornin SDWA, siates in relevant part:
o | () Whenever the depuriment determines that any person has violaled or is violating this
chupter, or any permit, regulation, or standatd issucd or adopted pursuant to this chapter, the
10 1| direclor may tssue an order dolng any of the following:
41 {1} Directing compliance forthwith,
(2) Directing compliance in accordance with a time schedule et by the dopartment.
12 (3) Directing that appropriate proventive action be tuken in the case of a threatened
13 violation,
{b) An order issued pursnant (o this scetion may inchude, but shall not be limited to, any or
14 || all ol'the (ollowing requirements:
1s (1) That the existing plant, works, or system be repaired, alieved, or added to.
(2) That purification or trcatment works be instafled.
16 {3) That ihe source of the water supply be changed.
0 (4) That no additiona! service conncction be made to the system.
{5) That the waler supply, tho plant, or the system be monitored,
18 (6) That a reporl on the condition and operation of the plant, works, system, or water
19 supply be submitted to the depariment.
20§
Section 64533(a), ‘Litle 22, CCR, states in relevant parts
21
|l @ Using thc monitoring and calculation methods specified in scctions 64534, 64534.2,
22 64535, andd 64535.2, the primary MCLs for the disinlection byproducts shown in table
23 || 64533-A shall not be execeded in drinking water supplied lo the public,
24
25
28
|
27
@ 20f10 Comptlance Order Mo, 63-23-14R-011
COURT PAPER Issued: October 7, 2014
STATE OF CALEFORNIA
810 113 {Hev. 395
E4%) OsP D5 IUITE i




7|
I

8

9
10
11
12
13
14
18

16

e

‘Table 64533-A
Maxinuen Contaminant Levels and Detection Limits for Purposes of Reporting
Disinfection Byproducts R
{ Disinfection Byproduet Maximam - Detection Limit for
Contaminant T.evel Parposes of Reporting
| owey | (mgiL)
Total ihalomethanes (TTHM) | 0.080 e
. Bromodichtoromethane 0.0010 T
Bromoform 0000
j Chioroform 0.60t0
i Dibromochloromethane | 0.0010
' [laloacetic acids (five) (HIAAS) | 0.060 B
| Monochloroacetic Acid 0.0 0020
Dichloroacetic Awi R 0 00/ 0
Tmhloroa:..cuc Aud — B 0. 001 [i
......... Mongbromoncetio A¢id____| | - 0.0010
Dibvomoseetic Acid b 00! 0
| Reomate 0.010 T 0.0050
Chlorite L.O e 0020

Additionat Applicable Authorities arc located in Aftachment A, which is attached hereto

and incorporated by reference,

17
18
18
20

21

23
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STATEMENT OF FACTS

The Harris Farms Headguariers Water System (hereinafley “Water Systemn®) is a privately

owned community water system located in Iresno County that supplies waior for domestic

purposcs to approximately 300 individuals, us reporfed to the Division, served by 76
single-family residential service connections. The Water System operates under Domesiic
! Waler Supply Permit No, O3~2?§~09P-0£‘), issucd on Januury 8, 2009,

|

: 'The Water System utilizes freated surface waler oblained from the Californis Aqueduct, via

27

®

COURT PAPER
SYATE OF CALIFORNIR
STO. 153 (REY, 2.05}

Westlands Water Distvict. The taw water is treated by g direct filtration treatment plan,

dofiD Compitance Order No. 03-23-14R-011
Issued: Oolaber 7, 2014

R3] ORP 065 90192
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with treatment processes {hat include coagulant injection, pressure clarification, filtration,

and disinfection.

CCR, Title 22, Chag.)fer 15.5 (hereinafler “Stage 2 Disinfoction Byproduct Rule” or
“$2DBPR”) adopted by California, effective June 21, 2012, roquires water systems serving
less tham 10,000 persons to monitor and report disinfection byproduct axd residual
disinfectant tevels, Tho S2DBPR applics to any commnunity or nontransicnt noncommunity
waler system that (reals water with a chemical disinfectant in any part of the treatment
mocess or that provides water containing a chemical disinfectant. CCR Soction 64533
cstablishes a maximum contaminant level (hereinafler “MCL™) in drinking waler Tor tolal
tiihalomcethancs (hercinafter “I'ITIM”) and haloacetic acids (five) (hercinafter “IIAASY) in

drinking water of 0.080 mg/L. and 0.060 mg/L, respectively.

CCR, Scction 64534.2, establishes a routine monitoring frequency for & surface waler
gystem sctving a population less than 500 individuals of one sample for TTIIMs and
HAASs per year per lreatment plant during the month of warmest water lemperature. The
Water Systent is on an incressed moniioving frequency of onc sample per guarler per

treatment plant, as required by 1'able 64534.2-A.

¢ CCR, Section 64535.2(e)(D), specifies ongoing compliance determinations for quarterly

TTIIM and ITAAS monitoring; specifically, compliance with the 1'1TIM and ITAAS MCl.s
arc based on & locational running annual average (ILRAA), computed quarterly, at each

approved sumple site. The Water System is required to collect ong TTHM sample and one

. [IAAS sample at the location in the distribution system with the highest historic TTHM und

4 of 10 Comgtianee Qrder No. 03-23-141R-011
Issued: Qetaber 7, 2014
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1
{
|
I

HAAS vesults, respeetively. The Water Syslem’s approved S2DRPR sample site is:

23938 Fresno-Coalinga Road - Trailer #8.

A sumimary of the Waler Systom’s rocent 'I'THM and HAAS monitoring is presented in the
table below.
‘I'able 1: Stage 2 DBPR Sample Site Resuits
23938 Fresno-Coslinga Road — 'L'railer #8
TITIM HAAS
: wop (/L) (mg/L)
Sample Quarte — MCL=_
I 0.080 ... 3060
| .A4Q2013 0.130 B L1
1Q 2014 ND .025
232014 . 0140 0.032
3Q2014 | 0200 0.073
3Q 2014 LRAA 0.1_18_ 0.040

The Watcr System was previously in viotation of the “FFIIM MCIL under the Stage 1

Disinfection Byproduct Rule. Compliance Order No., 03-12-080-021 was issued Lo the

H
H
H
3
i

S 1wt e —

Water System on Qclober 30, 2008, for that T'TIIM MCI, violation, Fhis compliance onder
replaces and voids CompHance Order No, 03-12-080-021 and its diroctives. Compliance
Ouder No. 03-23-090-021, issued to the Waler System on October 6, 2009, lor violation of

the Surfuce Waler Treatment Rule’s pathogen inactivation vequivements, remains in eifec,
p j24 1 >

50f 10 Compliance Order No. 03-23-14R-011
tssuod: October 7, 2014




DITERMINATIONS

i
!
:
i

3 | 3ased on the above Statement of Pacts, the Division has delermined that the Waler Systen

4 has violated the LRAA MCI. for I'I'HMs during the thind quarter of 2014, as shown in

Table 1 above.

H

| DIRECTIVES

10 | To ensure that the water supptied by the Harris Farms Headquarters water systom is at all

i : e Al 1 :
( | times safe, wholesome, hentthiul, and potable, and pursuant to the California SWA, Harris
i

i
21 parms is hereby directed to take the following actions:

13
14
I Comply with CCR, Title 22, Section 64533(s) in futugc monitoring periods after
15
1 conducting upgrades of the treatment facility and treaiment operations.
(¢

18 | 2. Provide quatcrly public notification of ils inability to the meet the TTHM MCL

19 during any calendar quatter that the four-guarler locational running annual average
2 exceeds the TTIIM MCIL, Notification procedures and format are provided in
21
3 Attachment B. An electronic version of Attachment I is available upon request.
22|
23
24 3 Proof of public notification shall be provided to the Division following each
25 quarterly notification by the 10" day of the month following nolification, using the
28 (orm provided as Attachment C.
27
@ Gof 10 Compliance Order No. 03-23-14R-011
COULIRT PAPER {ssued: Oclober 7, 2014
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12

Continue to coileet quarterty samples for T'{HM’s and HAAS’s from the
distribution system in accordance with an approved DBP monitoring plan. The
analyticat results shall be reported to the Division cleetronically by the analyzing

faboratory no later than the 16™ day following (he month in which the analysis was

completed,

Prepare & Corrective Action Plan identifying improvements to the water system
desipgned to correct the water qualily problem (violation of the TITHM MCL) and
eliminate the nced to deliver water (0 consuters that does nol mect primary
drinking water standards. ‘The plan shall include a time schedule for complction of

various phases of the project such as design, construction, and startup.

Present the Corrective Action Plan required under Directive No, 4, above, to the

Divigion in an office meeting no later than December 8, 2014,

Submit quarterly progress repotts to the Division. The first quarterly progress report
shall deseribe progress made in the fourth guarter of 2014 and shall be submitted to

the Division by January 10, 2014, using the form provided as Atlachument D.

Opérate the exisling waler systom to minimize formation of total trihalomethanes

and haleacetic acids in the distributton syster.

Submit a writlen response by Navember 10, 2014, indicating its willingness to
comply with the diveciives of this Compliance Order.

7of10 Compliance Crdar No. 03-23-14R-011
{ssucd; Qctober 7, 2014
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. By no later than July 1, 2017, achieve compliance with the total tihalomethanes

maximum contaminant Ievel , with the completion of a project and demonstration

that the locational ranning annual average is reliably less than the MCL. The Water

System shall provide wetiten notification of the date that compliance is achieved, no

tater than ton days following receipt of the laboratory sampling results.

E ALl submittals vequived by this Order shall be addressed to:

Betsy 8. Lichti, P14,

Senior Sanitary Lingincer :
Statc Water Resowrees Control Board
Division of Drinking Water

Frosno District
265 W, Bullard Avenus, Suite 10)
, Fresno, CA 93704

3
i

' The Division reserves the right to make such modifications to this Order as it may deem

necessary to protcet public health and safely. Such modifications may be issucd as

1

| amendiments to this Ouder and shall be efiective upon issuance. Nothing in this Compliance

Order velioves Ilarris Farms of its obligation to meet the requirements of the California

STWA, or any repulation, standard, permit or order issued thercundor.

If the Harvis Farms Fleadquarters water system is unable fo perform the tasks specilied in

this Order for any reason, whether within or beyond its control, and if the Harris Farms

i Headquarters water system notifics the Division in wriling no fess than five days in advance
of the duc date, the Division may extend the time for performance if the Ilaris Farms
Headquarters water system demonstrates that it has used its best cfforts to comply with the

schedule and other requirements of this Order.,

8of i0 Gomplianco Order No. (3-23-14R-011
lssged: October 7, 2014
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PARTFILS BOUND

This Compliance Order shall apply to and be binding upon Harvis Farms, its owners,

| shareholders, officers, diveciors, agenls, employccs, contractors, SUCCESSOTS, and assiphees.

SEVERABILITY

‘The dircctives of this Compliance Order are severable, and Haris Farmns shall comply with

each and every provision theecof notwithstanding the eflectiveness of any provision.
| FURTHER ENFORCEMENT ACTION

The Califrnia SDWA authorizes the Division to issue cilations and compliance orders with

assessmentt of adminis(rative ponaltics to a public water system for violation or continued
| violation of the requiremenis of {ke California SDWA or any pernil, regalation, permit or
| order issucd or adopted thereunder including, bul not limited to, failure to correct a violation
 identificd In a citation or compliance order. The California SDWA also authorizes the
Division {o take aclion to suspend or revoke a permit that has been issucd to a public water
systen if the system hus violated applicable law or regulations or has failed to comply with

an order of the Division; and to pelition the superior cowrt to take various enforcement

e ———

moasures against a public watcr system that has fafled to comply with an order of the
Division. The Division does not waive any further enforcement action by issuance of this

complianee order.

gof 10 Compliance Drder No, 03-23-14R.(011
jegued: Qetober 7, 2014
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Atlachmenis:

Allachinent A?
Allzelnnent B
Altachmen( C:
Atfachment D1

Applicable Authoritics

Publie Nofification Form

Prool of Nofilication Torm
Quarterly Progress Report Form

Supervising Sanitary Ingineer

Central California Scetion

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA BRANCH
DRINKING WATER FIELD GPERATIONS

10 of $0 Complisnce Otder No. 03-23-14R-011
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Applicable Authoritics

Attachivient A

Violation of Maximum Confamingant Levels of

Diginlectant Bynroducts

California Health and Safely Codge, Scction 116655, states in velevant part:

(8) Whenever (he department delermines that any person has violated or is violating this
chapter, or any penmit, regulation, or standard issued or adopted pursuant to this chapler,

the director may issue an order doing any of the following:

(1) Directing complia

nce forthwith,

(2) Directing compliance in accordance with u timo schedule set by the

department.

(3) Directing that appropriale proventive action be laken in the case of &

thircatened violation.

{b) An order issucd pursuant to this section may include, but shall nol be {imited 1o, any
or afl of the following requirements:
(1) That the existing plant, works, or system be repaited, altered, or added te.

(2) That purification or treatmont works be instalied.
(3) That the source of the water supply be changed,

(4) That no additional service connection be made to the system,
(5) T'hat the water supply, the plant, ot the system be monitored.
(6) That a rcport on the condition and operation of the plant, works, system, of
waler supply be submitted to the departmont.

EXCERPTS OF REGULATI

ONS:

DISINFECTANT RESIDUALS, DISINFECTION BYPRODUCT'S, AND
DISINFECTION BYPRODUCT PRECURSORS

$64533. Maximum Contsminanf Levels for Disinfection Byproduets.

(a) Using the monitoring and calcnlation methods specificd in scotions 643534, 64534.2, 64535,
and 64535.2, the primary MCI s for the disinfection byproducts shown in table 64533-A shall not
be excecded in drinking water supplied to the public,

Table G4533-A

Maximum Contaminant Levels and Detection Limits for Purposes of Reporting

Disinfection Byproduets

Disinfection Bypradact Minximum Detection Limit for
Contaminang Level Purposces of Reporting
L (mg/1) {mg/L)

Tolal (rihalomethancs (TTIIM) (.080 .
Bromadichloromethane 0.0010
Bromoform ' 0.6010
Chloroform 00010

| Dibromochloromethane 0.0010)




Disinfection Byproduct Maximum Deteetion Limil for
Contaminant Level Purposes of Reporting
N ) (mg/1) ) ) (mg/l)
Haloacetic acids (five) (ITAAS) 0.060 . ]
Monochloroacetic Acid 0.0020
Dichloroacelic Acid - 0.0010
Trichloroacetic Acid B 0.0010 ,
Monobromoacetic Acid 0.0010
_ Dibromoscetic Acid 0.0010
Rromale A 0.0050
0,010 0.0010"
Chlorite REY 0,020

' Tor analysis performed using RPA Method 317.0 Revision 2.0, 3718, or 326.0

§64534, General Monitoring Requirements,

(1) Fxcepl as provided in subsection (b), analyses required pursuant to this chapter shall be
performed by laboratorics certificd by the Deparvtment to perform such analyses pursuant to
Article 3, commencing wilh seetion 100825, of Chapler 4 of Part 1 of Division 101, Health and
Safcty Code. Unless otherwise dirceted by the Depariment, analyscs shall be made in
accotdance with BPA approved methods as preseribed in 40 Code of ederal Regulations, part
141,131 (63 Lied. Reg. 69466 (Decenther 16, 1998), as amended 4l 66 L'ed. Reg. 3776 (Janvary
16,2001), 71 Led. Reg. 479 (January 4, 2006), 71 Ied. Reg. 37168 (June 29, 2000), and 74 Ped,
Reg. 30958 (June 29, 2009)), which ave incorporated by reference. ’

(b) Sample collection, and field tests including pH, alkalinity, and chlorine, chloramines, and
chlorine dioxide residual disinfectants; shall be performed by personnel trained to perform such
sample collections and/or tests by:

(1) The Departinent;

(2) A laboratory certified pursuant Lo subscetion (); or

(3) An operator, certified by the Department pursuant to section 106875(n) or (b) of the
ITealth and Safety Code and trained by an entily in patagraph (1) or (2) lo perform such sample
collections and/or tests,

(¢) Systems shall take all smuples during normal operating conditions, which exclude those
gircumstances covered under seclion 64533.5(b).

(@) Asystem may apply to the Department for approval to consider multiple wells drawing
water {rom u single aquifer as one treatment plant for determining the mininum number of
TUHIM and ITAAS sumples tequired under section 64534.2(a), Inorder to qualify for this
reduction in monitoring requirements a system shall demonstrate to (he Department that the
multiple wells produce water lrom the same aquifer, To make this demonslration, a system shall
submit information to the Department regarding the localion, depth, construction, and geologic
feutures of each well, and water qualily information for each well. The Department will usc this
information to determine whether the wells produce water from a single aquifer,

(e) Systems shall use only data collected under the provisions of this chapter to qualily fox
reduced monitoring pursuani to this article.




{1} Systers that fail to monitor shail be in violation of the monitoring requirements for the
entire moniloring period that a moniloring result would be used in caleulating compliance with
MCLs or MRDLs, and shall notify the public pursuant to seclions 64463, 64463.7, and 64405, in
addition 1o reporting to the Department pursnant to sections 64537 through 64537.6.

() Systems that lail to monitor in accordance with the mosnitoring plen required by section
64534.8 shall be in violation of the monitoring requirements, and shall notify (he public pursuant
to scetions 64463, 64463.7, and 64465, in addition to reporting lo the Deparlment pursuant to
sections 64537 through 64537.6.

§64534.2, Disinfection Bypreducts Monitoring,
(1) Community and nontransient noncommanily watcr systems shall monitor for TTHM and
TIAAS at the froquencies and tocations indicaled in table 64334.2-A,

Tabte 64534.2-A
Routine and Inereascd Monitoring Froquency for TTIIM and HAAS
COLUMN A COLUMNR  COLUMNC COTUMND
Type of System Persons Mininnom Sample location in the distribition
Served maonitoring systent & increased monitoring
Jrequency frequencies
Systems using =10,000 Tour samples per At least 25 percent of alf samples
approved surface quarter per collected cach quarter al locations
water trcatment plant  representing maximuny residence

time. Remaining samples taken at
locations represcufative ol at least
average residence time in (e
disteibution system and representing
the entire distribulion system, laking
into account number of persons
served, different sourcos of water, and
different treatment methods’.

500-9,999  Oncsample por  Locations reprosenting maxinmun
guarter per vesidence time’.
veatmennt plant

< 500 Onesample per  Locations representing maximun
yeur per yesidence time’. Tf the sample {or
treutment plant  average of annual samples, if more
during month of  than one sample is laken) cxceeds,
warnes{ walct MCI,, system shall inevease
temperature monitoring to one sample por
treatment plant per quanter, laken at a
point reflecting the maximum
residence tine in the distribuiion

systemn, nntil system moects reduced




DA TR

Systems using only

ground water not
under direct

influence of surface

water and using

chetnical disinfectant

<10,000

AN TN M TR MR M AR R TR A MR AT

210,000

N PETRTAIER,

monitoring eriteria it pavagraph (3) of
this subsection,

One samplo Locations representing muxinium
per quarter rosidence time'.

pex lrenlment
plant

One sample per  Tocations ropresenting maxinum

1

year per residence lime' . 1f the sample (or
trcatment plant  average of annnal samples, if iore
during month of  than one sample is taken) exceeds
warmest water MCL, system shall incrcase
tempervatuve | monitoring to one sample per
(ecatment plant per quarter, laken at a
point vefleeting the maximum
vesidence tinme in the disfribution
system, wnfil system meets reduced

moniloving erileria in paragraph (3) of

this subsechion,

"ifa system elects to sample inore frequently than the minintum required, at least 25 percent of alt samples
collected each quarter (including those faken in cxcoss of the required frequency) shatl be taken at locations that
represent the maximum residence time of the water in the distribution system. The remaining samples shall be tuken
at locations reprosentutive of at leas! average residence time in the distribution systom,

(1) Systems may apply to the Department to monitor at & reduced frequency in accordanuce with
table 64534.2-B. The application shall include the vesults of all TOC, TTHM, and HAAS
monitoring condueted in the previous 12 months und the proposcd revised monitoring plan as
vequired by section 64534,8, ‘The Department will evaluate data submitted with the application
to determine whether or nol the system is cligible for the reduced monitoring specified in lable

64534.2-B;

Table 64534.2-B

Reduced Monitering I'requency for TTHM and HAAS

If the systenm iy

the system may reduce
monitoring if' it hus
mionitored at least one

to this level

A e | L ServingG, || year and i
Aproved 210,000 | | TTHM! 0.040 mg/L
surfice water and HAAS! 20,030
systen which mg/L

has s source

One sample pér freatment plant
por quarter at distribulion
system location reflecting

maximuwm residence time,




[ water TOC
level, betore
any reabmont,

consectilive yoars
OR

TTHM! £0.020 my/l.
and ITAAS! 0,015
mg/L for one year

4.0 mg/L
500- TTHM' <6.040 mg/T. Onte sample por freatinent plant
9,999 and per yeur al distribution system
1IAAS! 20,030 mg/L location retlecting maximum
residence thne during month of
o warmest waler temperature,
System using >10,000 1M 0,040 mg/L One sample per {reatment plant
only ground and per year at dishibution system
water not under ITAAS! <0.030 mg/t, location reflecting maximum
direct influcnce residence time during month of
of surface water warmesl water temperature,
and using
chemical
| disinfectant,
<10,000 TTHM' <0.040 mg/l. Ono sample per lreatmont plant
and ITAASY <0.030 per (hrce-year monitoring cycle
me/L for lwo at distribution syslem location

reflecling maximum residence
time during month of warmest
water temperatare, wilh the
three-year cyele beginning on
January 1 following the guarlor
in which system qualifies for
reduced moniloring.

(2) Systems on reduced monitoring shail resume monitoring at the froquency speeified m column
C of tuble 64534.2-A in the quatter immedialely foflowing the quarter in which the system
exceeds 0.060 mg/L for the TTHM annual average or 0.045 mg/l. for the IZIAAS annual average,
or 4 mg/T, for the sowree water TOC annual average, For systems using onky ground water not
nnder the direct influchoc of sutfice water and serving fewer than 10,000 persons or for systems
nsing approved surface watcr and serving fower than 500 persons, if either the TTITM annuai
average is >0.080 mg/T. or the [TAAS annual average is >0.060 mg/L, the system shall go to
increased monitoring identificd in columin I of table 64534,2-A in the quurler immediatety
following the quarter in which the system exceeds 0.080 my/T. or 0.060 mg/T. for the TTIHM and
[IAAS wmual averapes, respectively; and

(3) Systems on inereased monitoring pursuant to column D of table 64534.2-A may retarn to
routine monitoring specified in column C of table 64534.2-A if, afler at Teast one year of
monitoring, 'TIIM mmual average is <0.060 mg/L and ITAAS annual avernge is <0.045 mgfl.,

(b) Community and nontransient noncommunity watcr systems using chiorine dioxide shall
conduct monitoring for chlorile as follows:




(1} Systoms shall take daily samples at (he entrance to the distribution syslem att analyze the
samples the same day the samples are taken, For any daily sample that exceeds (he chlorite
MCE., the systom shall tuke three additional chlordto distribution system samples the following
day (in addition to the daily sample required at the entrance to (he distribution sysicimn) at these
locations: as close to the first eustomer as possible, al a location representative of average
residence time, and at & location reflecting maximum vesidence time in the distvibution system.
The system shall analyze the additional samples within 48 hours of being notified pursvant to
scction 64537(b) of the cxceedance;

(2) Systems shall take a threc-sample set cach month in (he distribution system. The system
shall lake onc sample at oach of the following locations: as closc fo the [itst customer as
possible, at a location represcntative of uverage residence (ime, and al 4 location reflecting
maxintum residence time in the distribution system. Any acdditional routine sampling shall be
conducted in the same manncr {as three-sample scts, at the specificd Jocations). The system may
use the yesults of additiona} monitoring conducted under paragraph (1) to mect the montioring
rcquirement in this paragraph;

(3) Systems may apply fo the Depatiment to reduce monthly chlovitc monitoring in the
distribution system pursnant to pavagraph (2) to one throc-sample sel per quarler after one year of
moniloving during which no individual chioritc sample taken in the distribution systom has
exceeded {he chiorite MCT and the system has not been required fo gonduct additional
monitoring under paragraph (1). The application shall include the results of all ¢iorite
monitoring conducted in the provieus 12 months and the proposed revised monitoring plan as
required by section 64534.8. The Departinent will cvaluate data submitted with the application
and determine whelher or not the system is eligible to reduce monitoring (o onc three-sample set
per quarter. The sysiem may remain on the reduced tmonitoring sehedule until cither any of the
three individual chlotite samples taken quarterly in the distribution system under pacagraph (2)
cxeeeds the chlorite MCT, or the system is required fo conduct additional monitoring under
paragraph (1), at which time the system shall revert to routine monioring; and

{4) If a distribution system samplc taken pursuant to pavagraph (2) exceeds the chiotitc MCL, the
systcm shall take and analyze u confinmation samplc within 48 hours of heing notified pursuant
to seotion 64537(c) of the exceedance. If the sysiem fails to take a confirmation sample pusuant
to this paragraph, it shall take and analyzo a con{irmation sample within two weeks of
notification of the resulls of the first sample.

(c) Cominunity and nonlransiont noncommunity sysiems nsing ozone shall monitor for bromate
as follows:

(1) Systems shull take one sample per month for cach freatmont plant in the system using azone,
Samples shail be wken at the entrancc to the distribution sysicm while the ozonalion system is
operating under normat conditions;

(2) Systems may redyce bromate monitoring from monthly lo onec per quarter, if the systom’s
running annual average bromate concentration is <0,0025 mg/l. based on monthly bromate
mensurements under puragraph (1) for the most recent four quarters, with samples analyzed
nsing Method 317.0 Revision 2.0, 321.8, or 326.0. The system shall notify the Department in
wiiting within 30 days of the change in monitoring frequency. The systom shall continue
monthly bromide monitoring of the source waler to remain on reduced bromate moniforing; and
(3) Systems shall resmne routine bromate monitoring pursuant 1o paragraph (1) and nolify the
Depariment in writing within 30 days of the change in monitoring frequency it

{A) The running anmual average bromate concentration, computed quarterly, Is greater than
00025 mgd.; or




{(B3) The running annual average source water bromide concentration, computed quarterly, is
equal do or greater than 0.05 mp/L based upon representative monthly meusurements.

{d) By ihe applicable date specified in section 64530(d), and in lien of TTHM and HAAS
monitoring in subscetton (a):
(1) Commuaity and nontransicnt noncommunity waler systems shall monitor for TTHM and

HAAS al {he [requencics and location totals indicated in table 64534.2-C und in accordance with
the monitoring ptan devoloped pursuant to section 64534.8;

Table 64534.2-C

Source waiter fype

Routine Monitoring Frequency for TTHM and HAAS

Minimum monitoring fiequency

el A B4, .
Systems using
approved swiface
water

Persens setved Number of distribution | | Monitoring
sysfen monitoring perio

o localions

25,000,000 ' 1 20 dual samplé St‘-lﬁ - pci’ {i_ll.ll;l-l‘lﬁl_"w

1,060,000 — 4,999,999

16 dual gampié sels

. ll)éi--quaricr

3,301 — 9,999

250,000 — 999,999 (2 duul samplosots per quarter
| 50,000 - 249,999 18 dual sample wts | per ﬁllt\rtci*
| 10,000 - 49,999 4 dual samplosots | | per quarter

12 dual sample sets

per quarier’

1500. 3,300

LETIIM and | HAAS
sample: one at the location
with the highest TTHM
measuremeit, one at {he
location with the highest

per quartey

ITAAS moasurcment

<500

| T'IHM and 1 HAAS
samplc: one at (he tocation
with the hiphest TTHM
measurement, one af (he
location with the highest

| LIAAS moasurement’

per year

Systems using
ground water not
under divect

500,000

8 dual sample sels

per quartor

| 6 dual sample sets

pi:l; ﬁ}lm‘lc:r

{ 100,000 499,999

[ S p—




influence of

surface water . 10,000 - 99,999 ' ' 4 duat sample sels . | per quinter
o 500 — 9,999 " 12 duat sawmple sots per year
<500 " T TTHM and 1 HAAS 1 {per yea?

sample: one at the location
with (e highest TTHM
meastrement, one at the
localion with the highest
1TAAS wncasurement’

AR systems shall manitor during the month of highest disinfection byproduet concenirations,
2 Systoms on quarterly menitering shall take dual sumple sets every 90 days at each monitoring location, except for
sysiems using approved surface water and serving 500 - 3,300 persons.

TOnly one location with o duad sample sct per mouitoring peviod is necded i highest TI'HM and HAAS

concenteations oceor & the sanie location and month.

(2) Undisinfected systems that hegin using a disinfectant other than UV light afler the applicable
dates in 40 Code of Federal Regulations, part 141.600 (71 Fed. Reg, 388, January 4, 2000),
which is incorporaled by reference, shall copsult with the Department {0 identify compliance
monitoring locations for this subsection. Systems shall then develop a monitoring plan in
accordance with seclion 64534.8 that Includes those monitoring locations;

(3) Systers may apply to the Deparbment to monitor at a reduced frequency in accordance with
table 64534.2-D, any time the I,RAA is £0.040 mg/L for TTHM and <0,030 my/T. for IIAAS at
all momitoring locations. In addition, the source water amual average TOC level, before any
troatiment shatll he <4.0 mg/l. at cach treatment plant reating approved surface water, bascd on
source water TOC monitoring conducted pursuant to scetion 64534.6. The application shall
include the results of all TOC, TT1IM, and HAAS monitoring conducted in the previous 12
months and the proposed revised monitoring plan as required by section 64534.8. The
Depatiment will evalbate daty submitted with the application fo determinc whethet or not (he
systen is cligible for the reduced monitoring specified in lable 64534.2-13;

Tabte 64534.2-D
Redueed Monitoving Frequeney for ‘1"CTIM and HAAS

Mininnm moniloring frequency

Seurce waler type Persons served Number of distribution Mmritojring
system moniloring period
locations

Systems using 25,000,000 ' 10 dual sample sels: per quurier
approved surface at the Joeations with (he
water five highest T1TIM und
five highest HAAS
LRAAS




1,000,000 — 4,999,949

| 8 dual gampic scts:

at the locations with the
{our highest TTHM and
four highest HAAS

LRAAs

250,000 - 099,998 ||

6 dual sample scts:

at the {ocations with the
three highest UM and
three highest IAAS
1.RAAS

| per quarter

| 50,000 — 249,999

4 dual sample sels;

at the locations with the
two highost 'U'TTIM and
iwo highest HAAS
T.RAAS

per quarter

10,000 - 49,999

2 dual sample sels:

at the locations with the
highest T'THM and highest
HAAS LRAAs

per quarter

3.301 - 9,999

2 dual sample sels:
one at the location and
during the quarler with the
highost TT1IM single
measurcment, one at the
lacation and during the
quavtor with the highest
HAAS single

| meagurement

per year

500—3,300

1 TTHM and 1 HHAAS
sampic: onc at the
location and during the
quarter with the kighest
TTHM singlc
measwrement, one at the
location und during the
quarter with the highest
LIAAS single
measurement; 1 dual
sample set per year if the
highest 'I"FHM and ITAAS
megsyrements ocewrred at
the same location and
quatter

per year




Syslems nsing
only ground watcr
not wnder divect
influence of
surface walter

500,000

4 dual sample sofs:

at the locations with the
two highest TTHM and
two highest IIAAS
LRAAS

| prer quarter

100,000 — 499,999

2 dual sample scts:

at the locations with the
highest TTHM and highest
HAAS LRAAs

per quaﬂer

10.000 — 99,999

2 dual samplc sets:

one af the location and
dwing the quarter with the
highest TTHM single
measurement, onc at the
focation and during the
quarter with the highest
HAAS single
measurement

per yeur

500 -- 9,959

1ITIIM and Tt HAAS
sample: one al the
jocation and during the
quarlor with the highest
TTHM single
measuverent, onc at the
location sad during the
quarter with the highest
HAAS single
mcasurement; 1 dual
sample sct per yeur if the
highest T1HM and HAAS
measuremcents occurred at
the same location and
quarler

| per year

<500

"I TTHM and [ 1IAAS

sample: onc at the
location and during the
quarter with the highest
TTIIM single
measurement, one at the
location and during the
guaiter with the highest
HAAS single
measurement; | dunal

every {hird
year
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sample set every thivd year
if the highest TTHM and
HAAS theasurements
occurred at the same
location and quariex

" Systems on quarterfy monitoring shatl take dual sample sels cvcr;f' 90 .dé.';}"S.

{(4) Systems on reduced monitoring shall resume voutine monitoring pursiant to table 64534.2-C
or conduet increased monilosing pursuant to paragraph (5) (if applicable), if the FTHM LRAA is
»0,040 me/L or the [TAAS TRAA is »>0.030 mg/L at any monitoring location (for systems with
quarterly reduced monitoring); & TTIEM samplo is >0.060 my/f, ov a HAAS sample is >0.045
my/T, (for syslems with annual or less lrequent monitoring); ov the soutce water gmual average
TOC lovel, before any eatment, is >4.0 mg/1, af any {reatment plant treating an approved
surface watcr;

{5) Systems that arc required (o monitor at a particular Jocation annuslly or less frequently than
snnually pursuant to table 64534.2-C or 64534.2-D shall increase monitoring lo dual saniple sels
onco per quarter (laken every 90 days) at all Jocations if a TTIIM sample is >0.080 mg/L or a
HAAS sanple is >0.060 mg/, al any location. Systems on increased monitering may et to
voutine monitoring specified in tablo 64534.2-C if;, afler at lcast four consecutive quarters of
monitoring, the IRAA for cvery monitoring location is £0.060 mg/L for TTHM and <0.045
mg/L for ITAAS;

(6) If the operational evaluation levef (OFIL.) excceds 0.080 mg/L. for TTTIM or 0.060 mg/l. for
HAAS at any monitoring location, systems shall conduct an operational evatuation. The
operational cvaluation shalt inchude the examingtion of system (reaiinent and distribution
operational practices, including storage tank operations, cxcess slovage capacity, distribution
systern Nushing, changes in sources or source waler quality, and treatmont changes or problems
that may contribute to T'FIIM and HAAS formation and what steps could be considered to
minimize fiflure excecdances. Systems that are able (o jdentify the cause of the OFL exceedance
may submit & wrillen request to the Departmeont to imit the scopc of the evalnation. The request
o limit the scope of the evaluation shall nol extend the schedule in section §4337(c) for
submitting the written repori 1o the Deparlment;

(7) Systems on reduced moniloting pursuant to table 64534.2-B may romain on redneed
maoniloring after the applicable date in table 64530-A for complignce with this subscetion
provided fhe system meets IDSE requirements under seetion 64530(¢) by qualifying for a 40/30
certification (40 CIR part 141.603) or receiving & very small system waiver (40 CFR part
141.604), meels tho reduced moniloring criteria in paragraphs (3) and (4), and does not change or
add monitoring locations from those used for compliance monitoring under subscetion (a); and
{8) Systems on increased monitoring pursnant to table 64534.2-A shall repain on increased
monitoring and conduct increased monitoving pursuant to paragraph (5) at the locations in the
monitoring plan developed under section 64534.8 beginning af the applicable date in table
64530-A for compliance will (his snbsection, Systeins on increased monitoring may rofura lo
routine monitoring specifisd in table 64534.2-C pursnant to pavagraph (5).

Article 4, Compliance requirements

864535, General Requirements for Determining Comgpliance.

{8} All samples taken and analyzed in accordance wilh section 64534.8 shall be included in
+ determining compliance, pursuant 1o seclions 64535.2, 64535.4, and 64536.4,
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(b) For violations of the MCLs in section 64533 or MRDIs in scction 64533.5 that may pose an
acute risk to human health, notification shall be pursuant to sections 64463, 64403.1, and 644635,

§64535,2, Determining Disinfection Byproducts Compliance.

(a) During the first year of monltoting for disinfection byproduots undor sections 64534.2(a), (b},
and (¢), the system shall comply with paragraphs (1) theough (3). During the fivst year of
monitoring for TTTIM and HAAS under seclion 64534.2(d), the system shall comply with
pavagraphs (1) through (3) al each menitoring location:

(1) The average of the first quarter’s results shall not exceed four times the MCIs specified in

section 64533,
(2) The average of the first and second guarter’s results shall not exceed two times the MCLs

specified in seclion 64533,
(3) The average of the first, sccond, and third quarter’s resubls shall not excecd 1.33 times (he
MCLs specified in section 64533.

(b) TTHM and HAAS MCL compliance, as monitored pursuant to scetion 64534.2.(a), shali be
detexmined as follows:

(1) For systems monitoring quarterly, the running annual avithmetic average, computed quarterly,
of quarterly arithmetic averages of alf samples collested pursuant to section 64534.2(a) shall not
exceed the MCLs specified in section 643335

(2) For systems moniloring less frequently than quarterly, the average of samples collected that
calendar year pursnant to section 64534.2() shalt not exceed the MCLs specificd in section
64533. If the average of the samples collected under section 64534.2(a) excecds'the MCI, the
system shall increase monitoring {0 once per quatler per reatment plant. Compliance with the
MCL shall then be determined by the average of (he sample thal friggered the quartorly
monitoring and (he foltowing three quarters of mouitoring, unless tho result of! fower than four
quattets of moniioring will cause the running aunuval average to exceed the MCI,, in which case
the system is in violation immediately. Alter monitoring quarterly for fomr conseculive quarters
(including the quarter that triggered the quatletly montloring), and unlil such time as monitoring
retuns Lo routine monitoring pussuant to section 64534.2(a)(3), compliance shall be delermined
pursuant {o paragraph (1);

(3) If the runming annual arithmetic average of quarierfy averages covering any consecutive fonr-
quarter period exceeds the MCL, the system s in violation of the MCL and shull notify the
public pursuant to sections 64463, 64463.4, and 64465, including language in appendix 64465-
G, in addition to reporling to the Depariment pursuant to sections 64537 through 64537.6; and
(4) 1t u public water system fails to complefe four consecutive quatters o monitoring,
compliance with the MCT, for the last four-guarter compliance period shall be based on an
average of the available data.

{¢) Compliance for bromate shail be based on s running annual ari{hmetic average, computed
quartcrly, of monthly samples {or, lor months in which the system jakcs more than onc sample,
{he average of all samples taken duxing the month) coliected by the system as prescribed by
section 64534.2(c). 1 the average of samples covering any consceutive four-guarler period
exceeds the MCL, the system is in violation of the MCL and shal notify the public pursuant to
sections 64463, 64463.4, and 64465, including language in appendix 64465-(i, in addition {o
reporting to the Department pursuant to sections 64537 through 64537.6. 1f'a public water
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system fails to complele 12 consceutive months of monitoring, compliance with the MCL. for the
last four-quarter compliunce period shall be based on an average of the available data.

(1} Compliance for chiorite shall be based on the resulls of samples collected by the system
pursuant to scctions 64534.2(h).

(1) 1f any daily sample taken al (he catrance to the distribution system exceeds the chlorite MCOL
and one (or morc) of the three samplos taken in the distribution system pursuant to section
64534,2(b)(1} excceds the chlorile MCL, the system is in violation of the MCL and shall tuke
immediale cotrective action to reduce the coneentration of chlorite fo a level betow the MCI.,
The system shall notify the Department within 48 howrs of the detcrmination und notify the
public pursuant to the procedures for acule health risks in sections 64463, 64463.1, and 644065,
including language in appendix 64465-G, in addition to reporting to the Departmont pursuent to
scotions 64537 throngh 64537.6. Tailure (o Lake samples in the distiibution system the day
following an exceedance of the chlorite MCT. af the entrance to the distribution systes is also an
MCL violation and the sysicm shall notify and report as described in this paragraph;

(2) If the average of an individual sample from the three-sample sel taken pursuant (o
64534,2(b)(2) and its confivmation sample taken pursuant to section 64634.2(b)) excecds the
chlorite MCL, the system is in violation of the MCI, and shall take the corvective action and
notify and report as described in paragraph (1). If the average of the individual sample and its
confirmation does not cxceed the MCL, the system shall inform the Department of the results
within seven days from roceipt of the original analysis. Failure fo take a confivmation saple
pursuant to section 64534,2(b)(4) s also an MCL violation und {he system shall notify and report
as doseribed in parageaph (1); and

(3) 1" any two consecutive daily samples taken sl (he cntrance {o ihe distribution system exceed
the chlorite MCL and all distribution system samples taken pursvant {o 64534.2(b)(1) arc less
than or equal {0 the chiorite MCT, the system is in violation of the MCL and shall take corrective
action to reduce the concentration of chiorite to a level below the MCLL at the poinl of sampling,
T'he system shall notify the public pursuant to the progedurcs for nonacuic hcalth risks in
scetions 64463, 644634, and 64465, including the language in appendix 64465-G, in addition fo
reporting to the Department pursuant (o seetions 64537 through 64537.6. Failure to nronitor at
the entranec to the distribution system (he day following an exccedance of the chiorite MCL at
(he entrance to the distribution system is alse an MCL violation and the system shall notify and

reporl as deseribed in this paragraph.

(&) TTHM and HAAS MCL compliance, as monitored pursuant to section 64534.2(d), shall be
determined as follows:

(1) Yor systems monitoring quarterly, each locational running annual wverage (LRAA),
computed quarterly, shall not exceed (the MCLs specified in scotion 64533,

(2} For systems monitoring annually or Tess frequently, each sampie collected shall not exceexd
the MCLs spocified in section 64533, If no sample exceeds the MCL, the saople result for each
maoniloring location shall be considered the LRAA for the monitoring location. If any sample
exceeds the MCL, systemns shall increase moniloring pursuant b scetion 64534, 2(d)(S).
Compliance with the MCL shall then be determined by the average of the sample (hat triggered
the quarterly monitoring and the following three quaiters of monitoring, unless the result of
fewer than four quarters of monitoring will cause the JRAA to cxceed the MCL, in which easc
the system is in violation immediately, After monitoring guatterly for four congceutive quatkcrs
(including the quarter (hat triggered the quarterly monitoring), and unil such time as momloring
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tolurns to routine montloring pursuant to section 64534.2(d)(5), compliance shall be determined
purshant to paragraph (1);

(3) 11 a system fails to complele four conscoutive quarters of monitoring, compliance with the
MCE for the tast four-guarter compliancc period shall be based on an average of the available
data. 1 more than onc sample per quarter is taken at 8 monitoring location, all the samples taken
in the guarler at that monitoring location shall be averaged 1o determine o guartorly average to be
used in the LRAA calcniation; and

(4) If the LRA A exceeds the MCT, caleulated based on Jour consceutive quaiiors of monilonag
(or the LRAA calewlatod based on fewer than four quarters of data if the MCIT. would be
cxceeded regardless of the monitoring resulls of subsequent guarters), the system is in violation
of the MCL and shal! nofify the public pursuant to sections 64463, 64463.4, and 64465,
including the language in appendix 64465-G, in addition to reporting to the Depattment pursuant

to sections 64537 theough 64537.6.

California Code of Repulations, Fitle 22, Section 64463.4; Tier 2 Public Notice

(1} A watcr system shall give public notice pursnant to this section if any of the following
oceuts:

(1) Any violation of the MCI,, MRDL, and treatmont technique requircments, except:

{A) Whore a Tier 1 public notice is required under scetion 64463.1; or
(B) Where the Department defermines that & Tier 1 public notice is required, based on
potential health impacts and pessistence of the violations;

(2) All violutions of the monitoring and festing procedure requircments in scetions 64421
through 64426.1, article 3 (Primary Standards — Bacteriological Quality), for which the
Depatment determines that u Tier 2 eather than a Tier 3 public notice is required, based on
potential heallh impacts and peisislence of the violalions;

_{(3) Other violations of the monitoting and testing procedure requirements in this chapter,
and chapters 15.5, 17 and 17.5, for which the Department determines thal a Ticr 2 rather than a
Tier 3 public notice is requited, based on potontial health impacts and persistotice of the
violations; or

{4) Failure to comply with the terms and conditions of any variance or exciaption in
place.

(b) A water system shall give (he notice as soon as possible within 30 days after it learns of a
violation or occurence specified in subscetion (a), except that the water systein may requost an
extension of up {0 60 days for providing the notice. This extension would be subjoct to the
Department’s writlen approval based on the violation or occutronce having been tesolved and the
Department’s determination that public health and welfare would in no way be adversely
allected, In addition, {he water system shall:

(1) Maintain posted notices in place for as long as the violation or occurrence continues,
but in no case loss than seven days;

(2) Repeat the notice every three months as long as the violation or oceurrence continues.
Subjeet to the Department’s written approval based on its defermination that public health world
in no way be adversely alfected, the water systom may be allowed to notice less froquently bul in
no casc fess than once per year, No atlowance for reduced frequency of notice shall be given in
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the casc of a total coliform MCL violation or violation of @ Chapler 17 treatment technique
reguirement; and

(3) For turbidity violations pursuant to sections 64652.5(¢)(2) and 64653(¢), (d) and (f),
as applicable, a water system shall consult with the Department as soon as possible within 24
howrs afler the watcr system Jeams of the violation (o determine whether a Tier 1 public notice is
requited. 10 consuitation does not lake place within 24 houts, the water system shall give Ticr 1
public notice within 48 howrs afler leatning of the violation.

(c) A water systom shall deliver (he notice, in a manner designed fo reach persons served,
within the required time period as follows:

(1) Unless otherwise directed by (he Department in writing basedt on its assessment of the
violation or occurrence and the potential for adverse eflects on public health and welfare,
commuaity water syslems shall pive public notice by;

(A) Mail or direet delivery to each customer receiving a bill including those that
provide their drinking water Lo others (e.&., schools or school systems, apaxtinent building
owners, ot large private employcrs), and other service connections to which water ts delivered by
the waler systom; and

(R) Usc of one or more of the following methods to reach persons 1ot likely to be
tcached by & muiling or direct delivery (tonters, university students, nursing home paticnts,
prison inmaies, &lc.)!

1. Publication in a Jocal newspapetr;

2. Posling in conspicuous public places served by the water system, or on the
Intemet; or

3. Defivery lo conununity organizations.

(2) Unless otherwise dirceted by the Department in writing based on ils assessment ofthe
violation or acentrence and the potential for adverse cffects on public health and welfare,
noncomtnunity water systems shall give the public notice by:

(A) Posting in conspicuous focations throughout the area scrved by the water syslem;
and

(13) Using one or more of the loltowing methods to reach persons not likely to be
reached by a public posting:

}. Publication in a local newspapor or newsletier dishibuled to customers;
2. B-mail nwessage to employees or students;
3, Posting on (he Interiet or intvanct; or
4, Direct delivery o cach cuslomer,
California Code of Regulations, Title 22, Section 64469; Reporling Requirements 3
{(In rcievant Parl)

(d) Within 10 days of giving initial or ropeat public notice pusuant to Article 18 of this
Chaptor, except for notice given under 64463.7(d), cach waler systom shull submit #
certification to the Department that it has done so, along with a representative copy of cach

type of public notice given.
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ATTACHMENT B

IPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER -
Este informe contiene informacion muy importante sobre su agua potable.
Traddzcato o hable con alguien que lo entienda hisn,

Harris Farms Headquarters has levels of Disinfection Byprodui:'tsw
Above Drinking Water Standards

Our water system recentiy failed a drinking water standard. Although thie is not an emergency,
as our customers, you have a right te know what you should do, what happened, and what we
are doing to correct this situation.

We routinely monitor for the presence of drinking water contaminants.  Testing resuifs we
received on show that our system exceeds the standard, of maximum
contaminant leve! (MCL), for Total Trihalomethanes andfor Haloacatic Acids (Five). The MCL
standards for Total Trihalomethanes and Haloacetic Acids (Five) are 80 ugi and GO ug/,
respectively,  The average level of Total Trihalomethanes over the last year was

. The average level of Haloacelic Acids (Five) over the last vear was

What should | do?

° You do not need to use an alternative (e.g. , bottled) water supply.

o This is not an immediate risk. If it had been, you would have been notified immediately.
However, some people who use water containing trihafomethanos in excess of the MCL
over many years inay experience fiver, kidney, or contral nervous system problems, and
may have an increased risk of gelling cancer.

. “If you have other health issues concerning the consumption of this water, you may wish
to consult your doctor.

What happened? What was done?
[Pescribe corrective action]

We anticipate resolving the probler within

For more informaiion, piease contact fnamej at [phone number} or
at the following mailing address:

Pinase share this information with all the other peopie who diink this water, especlally those
who may not have received this natice directly (for example, people in apartiments, nursing
homes, schoofs, and businesses). You ¢an do this by posting this nolice in a public place or
distributing copies by hand or mail.

Secondary Notification Reguirements
Upon receipt of nofification from & person operating a public water system, the following
notification must be given within 10 days [Health and Safety Code Section 116450(a)]:
s  SCHOOLS: Must notify school employess, students, and parents (if the students are
ninors).
« RESIDENTIAL RENTAL PROPERTY OWNERS OR MANAGERS (including nursing
homes and care facilities): Must notify tenarts.
+ BUSINESS PROPERTY OWNERS, MANAGERS, OR OPERATORS: Must notify

employees of businesses located on the property.
This notice ie being sent to you by the Harris Farms Headquarters water system,

State Water System 1D#:; 1009027, Date distributed:




Attachinent ©

Certification of Completion of Public Notification

This form, when completed and returned to the Division of Drinking Water - Fresno District (265 W,
Bultard Ave. #101, Frasno, CA 83704 or fax to B69-447-3304), seives as cerfification that public
nolificalion lo water users was completed as required by Title 22, California Code of Regulations,
Sections 64463-64465.

Fublic Water System Name: Harris Farms Haadquarters
1008027

Public Water System No.:

Publlc notification for fallure_to comply with the TTHM MCL and/or HAAS MCL for the fquartey
of 20 was performed by the following method(s) (check and complete those that apply).

[C1The notice was maited to users on,
CIA copy of the notice Is attached,

{JThe notice was hand delivered to water customers on:
A copy of the nolice is attached,

[JThe notice was published in the local newspaper on:
(1A copy of the newspaper nofice is attached,

F1The nolice was published in conspicuous places on:
[CIA copy of the notice s attachad.
[IA fist of locations the notice was posted is attached.

C1The notice was delivered to community organizations on:
A copy of the nolice is attached,
1JIA list of community organizations the notice was delivered to is attached.

| hereby certily that the above information is factual,

Prlated Name

Title

Signature

Dale

Diselasure: De advicad that Seclian 118725 and 118730 of the Caflfornia Health and Salety Code stata that any person who
knowingly makes any faleo statomant on any repart or document submitted for the purpose of compliance with the attached
order may be liable for a civil panally not to exceed five thousand dollass (55,000) for separale viclation oach day that the
viotation continues. in addition, the violators may bo prosecuted in eximinat court and, upon conviction, be punished by & fino
of Rot more than $26,000 for each day of violation, or be lmpdsoned i the county Jall nol to excaod one year, of by both the
fine and imprisionment.

Due to the Diviston of Drinking Water within 10 days of issuance of nolice to customers
Systern Number; 109002/
Enforcement Aclion No. -#3-1dsan




Attachment D

Quarterly Progress Report

Water System: Harrls Farms Headquarters| Water System No.: 1009027

Compliance . P — ,
Order o 03-23-14R-011 Violation: TTHM MCI.,
Calendar Quatter: Date Prepared;

This farm should be prepared and signed by Waler System personnel with appropriate awthority to
imptement the directives of the Compliance Order and the Corrective Action Plan. Please altach
additional sheets as necessary, The quarterly progress report must be submitted by the 10th day of each
subsequent quarter, to the Division of Drinking Water, Fresno District Office.

Summary of Compliance Plan:

Tasks completed in the reporting quarter:

Tasks remaining to complete:

Anticipate compliance date:

Name Signature

Title Date




